FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WaALHIMUTOMN, DU, Mkt

Barbara W, Benfiglio, Treasurer
Vigion for America Political Action
Committes
1155 219 Street, NW, Suitc 300 i
Washington, DC 20036 Jik 3 it

Identification Number: CO0342758
Reference: 30 Day Post-Ceneral Report {10419/00-11/27/00)
Dear Ms. Bonfigho:

Thiz letter is prompted by the Commissien's prelimivary review of the reportis)
referenced above. The review raised guestions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itermization follows:

“The beginning cash halance of this report should equal the ending balance
of your Cetober Quarterly Report. Plesse clanfy this diserepancy and
amend any subsequent report(s) that may be affected by this correction,

“The twmals listed on Linss 6(c), 7, 11{b) and 21(p}, Column B of the
Surmmary and Detailed Summary Pages appeat to be incomect. Please be
advised that vou should add the "Calendar Year-to-Darte™ total from your
previous report to the current "Total This Period® figure from Column A to
derive the correel Column B rotals, Pleasc amend your report and any
subsequent reports that may be affected by this correction.

~There should not be a gap in the coverage dates for your reports. An
amended 30 Day Post-Gencral Report is necessary to disclose the activity
from October 1, 2000 through October |8, 2000,

A written response or an amendment to your origingl repori(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fiftecn (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you necd assistance, please feel froe o contact me on our




toll-free mumber, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Repotts
Analysis Division). My local number is (202} 694-1130.

Smeerely,

QJ_%J . kol ade—

Angel L. Williamson
Reports Analyst
282 Reports Analysis Division







